APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Mississippi Power and Light Co. Docket No. 50-416
Grand Gulf License No. NPF-13

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 4-8, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following
violation was identified,

10 CFR 50, Appendix B Criterion XVII and the accepted QA Program
(MPL-TOP-1A) require that records shall be maintained consistent with
applicable requlatory requirements. The accepted QA Program endorses ANSI
Nd45.2.9-1974. Paragraph 5.4.2 of this standard requires that records shall
not be stered loosely. Additionally, paragraph 5.4.3 requires special
processe. records (such as radiographs, photographs, negatives and
microfilm) which are light-sensitive, pressure sensitive or temperature
sensitive shall be packaged and stored as recommended by the manufacturer
of these materials.

Contrary to the above, several packets of radiographs were being stored
loosely on a file cabinet. This was identified during an inspection of the
vault on October 7, 1982,

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this o“fice within thirty days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola=-
tion; (2) the reusons for the violation if admittec; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the resuits achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
pe taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.

Jate: Qctober 27, 1982




